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40, rue St-Philippe St. CP/PO Box :370 
Alfred (Ontario) K0B 1A0 

Tel: (613) 679-4093 / Fax: (613) 679-4939 

email:aphydro@hawk.igs.net 
 

 
 November 22, 2012 
 
 Ms. Kirstin Walli 
 Board Secretary 
 Ontario Energy Board 
 P.O. Box 2319 
 2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
 Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 Re: Draft Rate Order 
 
 Dear Ms. Walli: 
 

 Hydro 2000 acknowledges receipt of VECC’s IRs dated October 25, 2012 and thus 
submits its responses.  

 
  

 Rene C. Beaulne 
 Manager, Hydro 2000 Inc. 
 
 cc.: Michael Janigan, Counsel for VECC 
     Suresh Advani, Ontario Energy Board   
    Manuela Ris-Schofield, Tandem Energy Services Inc. 
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EB-2012-0133 
 

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD 
 

IN THE MATTER OF 
the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, S.O. 1998, c. 15 (Schedule B), as amended; 

 
AND IN THE MATTER OF an Application by  

Hydro 2000 Inc. for an order or orders  
approving or fixing just and reasonable  

distribution rates to be effective May 1, 2013. 
 

Information Requests of the Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition (VECC) 
 
Revenue-to-Cost Ratio Adjustments 
 
VECC Question # 1 
 
Reference 1: Revenue to Cost Ratio Adjustment Workform, V2, 20121018, Sheet 7 
Revenue Offsets Allocation 
 
Reference 2: Board Decision EB-2011-0326, Page 6 
 
Preamble: On Page 6 of the Board’s Decision in EB-2011-0326, the Board 
approved a revenue offset of $23,303 for the purpose of setting 2012 rates.  
 
a) Please provide the reference in EB-2011-0326 that confirms the revenue offsets 

by customer class totaling $23,304 as shown on Sheet 7 of Hydro 2000’s 
Revenue to Cost Ratio Adjustment Workform. 

 
Response: Please find below a print screen from the RateMaker model, specifically 
sheet F3 which shows the allocation of revenue requirement, submitted as part of 
the amended draft rate order (EB-2012-0326) on August 8th 2012.  
 
A second print screen shows sheet 7 of the Revenue to Cost Ratio Adjustment 
model filed on October 18, 2012.  
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